Regular City Council Meeting
Mountain Lake City Hall
Monday, February 1, 2021
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA
Meeting Called to Order *Additional information on agenda item is attached or at City Hall

Approval of Agenda and Consent Agenda

a. Bills: Checks #24594 — 24635, 710E — 711E (1-5)
Payroll: Checks #65836 — 65850
Approve December 22 Police Commission Minutes (6)
Approve January 7 Utilities Commission Minutes (7-8)
Approve January 19 City Council Minutes (9-10)

L

Public — A total of ten (10) minutes is allotted for individuals to briefly discuss a topic of concern or
provide comments to the Council.

Street Department Report — Daron Friesen, Street Superintendent (11)

Update — Fire/Ambulance Hall — Fire/Ambulance Hall Building Committee

City Attorney
a. Discussion — Public Nuisances

City Administrator
a. Discussion/Action — Approved Resolution #2-21 — Appoint Insurance Agent (12-13)
b. Review — Bonded Indebtedness (14-15)

Adjourn



Check # Check Date

CITY OF MOUNTAIN LAKE
*Check Detail Register©

Batch: 012821 PAY,1-28-21WH,1-29-21cks

Vendor Name

10100 United Prairie 10100
SW/WC SERVICE COOPERATIVES

24594 01/15/21
E 101-42100-131
E 101-41400-131
E 101-43100-131
E 101-45200-131
E 101-46200-131
E 205-46500-131
E 101-42100-135
E 101-42100-131

24595 01/28/21
G 101-21713

24596 01/28/21
G 101-21707

24597 01/28/21
G 101-21702

24598 01/28/21
G 101-21714

24599 01/28/21
G 101-21712

24600 01/28/21
G 101-21701
G 101-21703

24601 01/28/21
G 101-21704

24602 01/28/21
G 101-21708

24603 01/28/21
G 101-21705

24604 02/01/21
E 101-42100-550

Employer Paid Heaith
Employer Paid Health
Employer Paid Health
Employer Paid Health
Employer Paid Health
Employer Paid Health
Employer Paid Other
Employer Paid Health

Total

AFLAC
AFLAC
Total

AFSCME COUNCIL 65
Union Dues
Total

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

State Withholding
Total

FURTHER
HSA
Total

GISLASON & HUNTER
Garnishments
Total

IRS-DEPT OF TREASURY

Federal Withholding

FICA Tax Withholding
Total

PERA
PERA
Total

Amount

$4,033.24
$3,506.24
$3,155.62
$316.20
$561.42
$1,753.12
$620.00
$620.00

$14,565.84

$230.62

$148.32
$148.32

$959.39
$959.39

$769.23

$769.23

$413.29

$413.29

$1,785.61
$2,859.36
$4,644.97

$5,496.86

$5,496.86

SW/WC SERVICE COOPERATIVES

Employee Paid Health ins
Total

VALIC
VALIC
Total

ADVANCED GRAPHIX INC.

Motor Vehicles

$2,351.66

$2,351.66

$63.00

$63.00

$695.00 205975

$230.62

01/28/21 1:23 PM
Page 1

February |, 202/

E s

CEH2UsIY- 29025
TI0E -7/ E

Comment

FEB HEALTH INS-POLICE DEPT
FEB HEALTH INS-OFFICE

FEB HEALTH INS-ST DEPT
FEB HEALTH INS-PARKS DEPT
FEB HEALTH INS-CEMETERY
FEB HEALTH INS-EDA

FEB HEALTH INS-BRIAN LUNZ
JON BECK FEB INS

GRAFFICS FOR 2021 POLICE CAR



Check # Check Date

24605 02/01/21
E 101-43100-212
E 101-43100-404

24606 02/01/21
E 221-42200-323
E 231-42154-323
E 101-43100-401
E 101-00000-430

24607 02/01/21
E 211-45500-580
E 211-45500-592

24608 02/01/21
E 231-42154-430

24609 02/01/21
E 231-42154-210

24610 02/01/21
E 101-42100-212
E 205-46500-430

24611 02/01/21
E 101-41400-433

24612 02/01/21
E 231-42154-404

24613 02/01/21
E 211-45500-400

24614 02/01/21
E 101-42100-430
E 101-42100-212

24615 02/01/21
E 231-42154-300

CITY OF MOUNTAIN LAKE 20021625
age
*Check Detail Register©

Batch: 012821 PAY,1-28-21WH,1-29-21cks

Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment

Total $695.00

AGCO FINANCE-AGCOPLUS

Motor Fuels $19.60 IM48867 ENGINE OiL
Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $93.88 1M48882 KNIFES,SKID SHOE-FOR DISC MOWER
Total $113.48

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS

Radio/Pager maintenance $43.50 10212 BATTERIES FOR RADIOS-FIRE DEPT
Radio/Pager maintenance $43.50 10212 BATTERIES FOR RADIOS-AMB
Repairs/Maint Buildings $31.50 10281 DARON 3" ANTENNA
Miscellaneous $31.50 10281 3" RADIO ANTENNA
Total $150.00
SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON
Capital Outlay Books $17.98 LIBRARY BOOKS
A.V. Materials $27.92 LIBRARY AV
Total  $4590

AMBULANCE FUND
Miscellaneous $18.19  1/19/21 PURCHASE ON AMB RUN

Total  $18.19

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
Operating Supplies _ $35.70 GLUCOSE KIT-AMB
Total $35.70

CASEYS BUSINESS MASTERCARD

Motor Fuels $214.79 POLICE DEPT GAS
Miscellaneous $23.28 EDA LUNCH
Total ' W
CGMC
Dues and Subscriptions $4,388.00 2021 DUES
Total © $4,388.00

COMPUTER LODGE LLC
Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $90.00 19149 PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 4G CARD-AMB

Total $90.00

DENNIS HULZEBOS
Janitor-Repairs/Maint $345.00 FEBRUARY MAINTENANCE AT LIBRARY

Total $345.00

DOUG BRISTOL

Miscelianeous $187.95 MILEAGE TO PICKUP UP NEW POLICE CAR
Motor Fuels $38.20 FUEL POLICE CAR

Total $226.15
EXPERT T BILLING

Professional Srvs $660.00 8051 DECEMBER AMBULANCE BILLING



Check #

24616 02/01/21
E 101-41400-321
E 101-42100-321
E 101-43100-321
E 101-45186-321
E 205-46500-321
E 101-00000-430
E 101-43100-321

24617 02/01/21
E 211-45500-321

24618 02/01/21
E 221-42200-580

24619 02/01/21
E 101-42100-200
E 101-41400-200
E 205-46500-200
E 101-42100-200
E 205-46500-200

24620 02/01/21
E 211-45500-200

24621 02/01/21
E 211-45500-200

24622 02/01/21
E 101-42100-433

24623 02/01/21
E 507-46103-430

24624 02/01/21
E 101-45186-383
E 211-455600-383
E 101-43100-383
E 231-42154-383
E 221-42200-383
E 101-41400-383

01/28/21 1:23 PM
Page 3

CITY OF MOUNTAIN LAKE
*Check Detail Register©

Batch: 012821 PAY,1-28-21WH,1-29-21cks

Check Date

Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
Total © $660.00
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
Telephone $201.46 CITY HALL PHONE 427-2999
Telephone $221.34 POLICE DEPT PHONE 427-3403
Telephone $76.39 ST DEPT PHONE 427-2997
Telephone $77.46 SR CTR PHONE 427-2151
Telephone $37.50 EDA PORTION OF DSL & 427-2999
Miscellaneous $110.09 UT PHONE
Telephone $36.98 507-427-065 ST DEPT-INTERNET
Total $761.22
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
Telephone $70.97 LIBRARY PHONE 507-427-2506
Total $70.97
HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT
Other Equipment $2,457.00 _ 0894334-IN FIRE DEPT PANTS & COAT
Total $2,457.00
INDOFF INCORPORATED
Office Supplies $20.48 3433538 FILES FOR POLICE DEPT
Office Supplies $48.53 3433538 OFFICE-MAILING LABELS & FOLDERS
Office Supplies $61.89 3435628 EDA-FOLDERS
Office Supplies $14.16 3435628 AAA BATTERIES-PD
Office Supplies L $4.37 3435628 NOTEBOOK-EDA
Total $149.43
INDOFF INCORPORATED
Office Supplies $355.£ LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES
Total $355.45
KARI HANSON
Office Supplies $38.61 AV & OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY
Total $38.61
LEAGUE OF MN CITIES-FINANCE
Dues and Subscriptions $360.00_ 334101 PATROL SUBSCRIPTION
Total $360.00

MINNESOTA DEPT OF NATURAL RES
Miscellaneous $34.60
$34.60

Total

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES COR

BOAT LICENSE RENEWAL--LAKE COMM

Gas Utilities $257.75 COMM CTR GAS-ACCT#0504742031

Gas Utilities $195.58 LIBRARY GAS-ACCT#0502593301

Gas Utilities $659.94 STREET GARAGE GAS-ACCT#0503270939
Gas Utilities $138.29 AMB PORTION OF FIREHALL GAS

Gas Utilities $280.77 FIRE DEPT PORTION FIREHALL GAS

Gas Utilities $276.58 CITY HALL GAS-ACCT#0505387558



Check # Check Date

24625 02/01/21

Vendor Name

Total ~ $1,808.91

CITY OF MOUNTAIN LAKE

01/28/21 1:23 PM
Page 4

*Check Detail Register©

Batch: 012821 PAY,1-28-21WH,1-29-21cks

Amount

MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

24626

24627

24628

24629

E 101-42100-135
E 101-42100-134
E 211-45500-134
E 101-43100-134
E 101-41400-134
E 101-45200-134
E 101-46200-134
E 205-46500-134
G 101-21706

G 101-21706

G 101-21706

E 211-45500-134
E 211-45500-134
E 101-42100-134
E 205-46500-134

E 221-42200-433

E 101-45200-380
E 101-41400-380
E 101-45200-380
E 101-45186-380
E 101-43100-380
E 221-42200-380
E 231-42154-380
E 211-45500-380
E 101-45183-380
E 101-45200-380
E 101-45171-380

E 101-43160-381

24630 02/01/21
G 101-15506
24631 02/01/21

02/01/21

02/01/21

02/01/21
R 101-00000-31000

02/01/21

Employer Paid Other $1.70
Employer Paid Life $6.80
Employer Paid Life $1.70
Employer Paid Life $3.06
Employer Paid Life $3.40
Employer Paid Life $1.02
Employer Paid Life $1.02
Employer Paid Life $3.40
Hospitalization/Medical In $40.10
Hospitalization/Medical In $17.30
Hospitalization/Medical In $20.00
Employer Paid Life $1.70
Employer Paid Life $1.70
Employer Paid Life $1.70
Employer Paid Life $1.70

Total $106.30

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPT ASSO

Dues and Subscriptions $225.00
Total $225.00
MOUNTAIN LAKE UTILITIES
Elec,Water,Sewer $105.57
Elec,Water,Sewer $364.72
Elec,Water,Sewer $174.94
Elec,Water,Sewer $348.10
Elec,Water,Sewer $320.33
Elec,Water,Sewer $167.62
Elec,Water,Sewer $82.56
Elec,Water,Sewer $457.67
Elec,Water,Sewer $5.60
Elec,Water,Sewer $53.49
Elec,Water,Sewer $57.37
Total $2,137.97
MOUNTAIN LAKE UTILITIES
General Property Taxes $700.46
Total $700.46
MOUNTAIN LAKE UTILITIES
Electric Utilities $6,683.11
Total $6,683.11
MUSKE, SUHRHOFF & PIDDE
PREPAID-LEGAL FEES $1,400.£_
Total $1,400.00

NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC.

Invoice

Comment

FEB BRIAN LUNZ LIFE INSURANCE
FEB LIFE INS-POLICE DEPT (4)
FEB LIFE INS-LIBRARY

FEB LIFE INS-ST DEPT

FEB LIFE INS-OFFICE

FEB LIFE INS-PARKS DEPT

FEB LIFE INS-CEMETERY

FEB LIFE INS-EDA ROB & TABITHA
FEB LIFE INS-ROBB ANDERSON
FEB LIFE INS-DARON FRIESEN
FEB LIFE INS-STEVE PETERS
CAROL JAN LIFE INSURANCE
KARI JAN LIFE INSURANCE

JON BECK JAN LIFE INSURANCE
TABITHA JAN LIFE INSURANCE

2021 MSFDA MEMBERSHIP DUES

LAWCON PARK LIGHT

CITY HALL UT

CITY PARK RESTROOMS UT
SRCTRUT

ST DEPT UT

FIRE DEPT PORTION OF FIREHALL UT
AMB PORTION OF FIREHALL UT
LIBRARY UT

UT AT CAMPGROUND

UT AT CITY PARK SHELTERHOUSE
UT AT SKATING RINK

#22123 SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE

DECEMBER STREET LIGHTING

FEBRUARY LEGAL RETAINER



CITY OF MOUNTAIN LAKE iz e2s P
age
*Check Detail Register©

Batch: 012821 PAY,1-28-21WH,1-29-21cks

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 607-47000-620 Fiscal Agent s Fees $247.50 AGENT FEE
E 608-47000-620 Fiscal Agent s Fees $247.50 AGENT FEE
Total $495.00
24632 02/01/21 SCHWALBACH HARDWARE
E 101-41400-401 Repairs/Maint Buildings $444.31 31127 REPAIR TOLIET IN POLICE DEPT
Total $444.31
24633 02/01/21 TENVOORDE FORD INC
E 101-42100-550 Motor Vehicles $36,939.24 10161 2021 FORD EXPLORER
Total $36,939.24
24634 02/01/21 VERIZON WIRELESS
E 101-42100-321 Telephone $41.75 PD PHONE #1
E 101-42100-321 Telephone $41.75 PD PHONE #2
E 231-42154-321 Telephone $46.75 AMB PHONE
E 101-42100-321 Telephone $35.01 PD TABLET #1
E 101-42100-321 Telephone $35.05 PD TABLET #2
Total $200.31
24635 02/01/21 WEBICINE
E 101-41400-320 Internet $143.75 7107 WEBSITE UPDATES
Total $143.75

10100 United Prairie 10100 $92,160.31

Fund Summary

10100 United Prairie 10100

101 GENERAL FUND $83,942.29
205 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY $1,885.26
211 LIBRARY FUND $1,514.28
221 FIRE DEPT FUND $3,173.89
231 AMBULANCE FUND $1,114.99
507 LAKE COMMISSION FUND $34.60
607 EDA----4 PLEX FUND $247.50
608 EDA----8 PLEX FUND $247.50
$92,160.31
710e 01/19/21 TREASURER STATE OF MINNESOTA
E 101-41910-430 Miscellaneous $59.91 4TH QUARTER 2020 BUILDING PERMITS
Total $59.91
711e 01/27/21 TREASURER STATE OF MINNESOTA
E 211-45500-430 Miscellaneous $3.00 2020 LIBRARY SALES TAX

Total $3.00



doug bristol

From: Chuck <chuck@charleswitt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:33 PM
To: dbristol@mountainlakemn.com
Subject: December 2020 Minutes

December Police Commission Minutes
Meeting: Dec. 22, 2020

1. Meeting Called to Order at 7:19 PM
2. Members Present:
a. Chad Eken, Chairman

b. Chuck Witt, Secretary

c. Jamie Boldt-Smith

d. Jason Flanagan

e. Randy Junker

f. Doug Bristol, Police Chief
3. Minutes:

a. Minutes not available
4. Bills/Income/Expenses
a. New equipment arriving causing initial negatives on account
b. Will be replenished by savings
5. Chief’s Report
a. Calls were above normal due to TZD
b. Also now including calls for assist
6. Old Business
a. New squad still on track for February
b. Ad running for PT officer extended to Jan. 8"
i. Asof4PMon 12/22/2020 had 3 applicants
ii. Tara Rasmussen possible PT interest
7. New Business
a. Beck not available for PT work for approx. 1 year (working for Crystal PD)
b. Will received conditional offer from Brown County
i. Brown County encourages deputies to work PT to aid smaller communities
8. Items from Floor
a. None
9. Adjourn
a. Motion: Chuck Witt
b. Second:Jamie Boldt-Smith
c. Adjourned at 7:40 PM

Chuck Witt

Owner | Charles Witt Communications, LLC | 507-382-0186
414 11th Streel N | Mountain Lake, MN 56159
www.charleswitt.com

instructer | Mountain Lake Firearms Academy | 507-327-2807
http://www.mountainlakefirearms.com

"The right to keep and bear arms shall not be infringed." - 2nd Amendment

"Laws that forbid the carrying of arms...disarm only those who are neither inclined



Mountain Lake Municipal Utilities Commission Meeting
Mountain Lake City Hall
Thursday, January 7, 2021
7 AM

Members On-Call:  Mark Langland, Sue Garloff, Todd Johnson, Council Liaison Dean Janzen

Members Absent: David Savage, Randy Sawatzky

Staff On-Call: Michael Schulte, Administrator/Clerk; David Watkins, Electric Lineman;
Lane Anderson, Electric Lineman; Taylor Nesmoe, Water/Wastewater
Foreman; Scott Pankratz, Water/Wastewater Operator

Others Present: None

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 a.m.

Election of Officers
Motion by Garloff. seconded by Johnson, to nominate Mark Langland as Chair. No other
nominations received. Motion carried 3 — 0.

Motion by Langland, seconded by Johnson, to nominate David Savage as Vice-Chair. No other
nominations received. Motion carried 3 — 0.

Approval of Agenda, Minutes, and Bills
Motion by Johnson. seconded by Garloff, to approve the agenda, the December 17 Minutes, and
Bills #21708 - 20511. Motion carried 3 — 0.

Electric Department
The department took down Christmas lights was involved in getting the wind turbine back
online, and are going to be fixing a leak on one of the generators.

Water/Wastewater Department

The department is looking at different chemical pumps, meeting with their chemical
representative at options for the new wastewater ponds, and are researching to re-paint the floor
at the water plant and whether it is more efficient for the department to do it themselves or have
someone come complete it.

City Administrator



Midwest Power Partners was able to bring the wind turbine online. Half the payment to Nordic
Wind was made last week. An invoice for the work has not arrived yet. The city administrator is
looking at another internet provider that Midwest Power Partners uses and recommends for the
wind turbine. The Assistant Utilities Office Manager job description was approved and will be
advertised at the end of this week or next. There is a virtual conference through MMUA that any
commissioner can participate in if desired. Randy Sawatzky will be resigning from the
commission and possible replacements were discussed.

Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 a.m.

Approved January 21, 2021

ATTEST:

Michael Schulte, Administrator/Clerk



Members Present:

Members Absent:

City Staff Present:

Others Present:

Call to Order

City of Mountain Lake
Regular City Council Meeting
Mountain Lake City Hall — 930 Third Ave
Tuesday, January 19, 2021
6:30 p.m.

Dana Kass, Dean Janzen, Mike Nelson, Andrew Ysker
Darla Kruser

Michael Schulte, City Administrator/Clerk; Maryellen Suhrhoff, City
Attorney

None

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Nelson at 6:30 p.m.

Approval of Agenda & Consent Agenda
Motion by Kass, seconded by Ysker, to approve the agenda and consent agenda as presented.

Motion carried 4 — 0.

Bills: Checks #24525 — 24593, 706E — 709E
Payroll: Checks #65805 — 65835

Approve October 13 Tree Commission Minutes
Approve November 14 Lake Commission Minutes
Approve December 9 Library Board Minutes, December Report, & December
Expenditures

Approve December 21 EDA Board Minutes
Approve December 17 Utilities Commission Minutes
Approve January 4 City Council Minutes

Accept Resignation of Randy Sawatzky, Utilities Commission, effective January
6, 2021

Public

No one spoke during this portion of the meeting.

2021 Designations and Appointments

There were no updates from the current list from Mayor Nelson. Mayor Nelson is working to fill

an opening on the Planning & Zoning Commission, Tree Commission, and Utilities

Commission.



2021 On-Sale Liquor License

Due to restaurant closures in 2020 as mandated by the governor’s executive orders, discussion
ensued on offering a lower on-sale license fee for 2021. The Den is the only establishment in
Mountain Lake with an on-sale license. The annual license fee is $400. Motion by Nelson,
seconded by Kass, to lower the $400 on-sale liquor license fee to $200 for the year of 2021.
Motion carried 4 — 0.

Emergency Family and Medical Leave & Emergency Paid Sick Leave

The federal mandated EFML & EPSL that started in April of 2020 expired on December 31,
2020 and is no longer mandated from the federal level. The administrator asked the council how
they wanted to handle situations that are listed in these two types of leaves in 2021 as the
pandemic continues on. Information and timelines of the leaves were discussed. Motion by Kass.
seconded by Ysker to extend the same Emergency Family and Medical Leave & Emergency Paid
Sick Leave as followed in 2020 as a city policy until June 30, 2021. Motion carried 4 — 0.

City Attorney
Various public nuisances and updates were discussed.

2020 YTD Revenues & Expenses
2020 YTD revenues and expenses were reviewed. The numbers for 2020 are not final until the
2020 audit is completed which is typically completed around June each year.

Upcoming Events

The administrator provided a list of events that are typically in-person but are all virtual this
year. If any councilmember is interested in attending any upcoming virtual events they should
contact the city administrator to be registered.

Annual Performance Evaluation of the City Administrator
The council provided the city administrator their written evaluations.

Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

ATTEST:

Michael Schulte, Administrator/Clerk

10



54(L€_£ 'Depi N AnuaRYy - P\qﬁo ~L

I Foars .Idér\)"g:opmj

) !\\i’f-vd e T (e

- New RaHe i 20

- Dl B Goaaves (\;L‘Laﬁ ngwj \ ak (\lwc(u?

- Replece Boy Floor e Pacdt Bot @ Undurbody
,Ro.w\ov% 4 asH Tyees lwozen P:-_,ri(

- lean bvese Mard e &EQ

- Ugerr Shop

-5 Snoio 5“”26\"0"4—3' PLSL.N S‘H\eﬂtbﬂ C Lo Sﬁjgwg@llégi%u( See

=i Orgern [ uil §}jr'm-‘>’

11



RESOLUTION #2-21
CITY OF MOUNTAIN LAKE, MN

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT A CITY INSURANCE AGENT FOR
THE YEARS 2021 THROUGH 2024

WHEREAS, the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) requires cities to use the
services of an agent to participate in the LMCIT property/casualty program; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and considered the written materials from LMCIT
discussing the agent’s role and compensation in LMCIT; and

WHEREAS, the City Council on December 20,1993 approved a three-year rotation among
qualified insurance agents within the City of Mt. Lake for the Agent of Record for the City’s

property/casualty insurance; and

WHEREAS, Hanson Insurance Agency has agreed that they are willing to provide to the city the
services listed below under the terms and conditions listed below;

The City Council of the City of Mountain Lake, Minnesota resolves as follows:

Appointment

1. The City of Mountain Lake, Minnesota hereby appoints as its agent for purposes of the
City’s participation in the LMCIT property/casualty the Hanson Insurance Agency effective
April 1, 2021.

2. This appointment shall remain effective until March 31, 2024.

Compensation

3. As compensation for the services provided to the city as described in Paragraph 4 below, the
agent will receive annually a fee equal to ten (10) percent of the annual premiums paid by the
city to LMCIT for property, liability, and automotive coverages This fee shall be included in
the amounts billed to the city by LMCIT and shall be paid to the agent by LMCIT on the
city’s behalf.

Services

4. The agent will perform the following services:

12



a. Advise and assist the city in assembling and accurately reporting underwriting data, including
updating property values, for rating purposes.

b. Advise and assist the city in evaluating and selecting among coverage alternatives such as
deductibles, limits, optional coverages, alternative coverage forms, etc.

c¢. Review coverage documents and invoices to assure coverage has been correctly issued and
billed.

d. Advise the city on potential gaps or overlaps in coverages.

e. Assist the city as requested in submitting claims and interpreting coverage as applied to claims.

f.  Review loss reports for correct reporting, appropriate reserves, etc.
g. Assist as requested with safety and loss control activities.

h. Assist the city in identifying risk exposures and developing appropriate strategies to address
those exposures.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Lake, Minnesota, on this 1% day of
February 2021.

Mike Nelson, Mayor

Attest:

Michael Schulte, City Administrator

13



[ 2 T AN .M_..Nmm.mmo.vm mo.lomm.omw.vrw oo.oﬂh.mhh.oum I SANO8 4<._.O.|_.
L%/ [00°000'0L28  |00°000°G2$ 02 +58'6048 00°000°0L2$ T 20Z0Z MON ‘000'0€8$| spuog buipunyoy
- 82402 AUeuLiod “0Z0¢ Ul PAPUNIEY (6802 JuewAed jse)) ueluewes pooo/ebpoTaul|  jusweloul X1 “0'D D0Z0Z S8HeS
9 00°000°009'L$ |00°0% 000$ 00'000'009'1$ (2v0z Wawhed yse) seieis3 Aempip - 100f01d BuisnoH va3 spuog
Jjuswaejeqy xel ‘0’9 90¢0¢ ssles
€L ® 9 |00°000'SZES 00000128 |00°000'62€$ 00°000'S2E$ T "y0zOz MON ‘000'99E$ 'v940Z Alawiog ‘0Z0Z spuog buipunjoy
o | | - o |c_ papunjey (Zeog wawAhed ﬁ|m_v aseyoind puet co_l PgNs |eioJaWwwWwo) ayeT N "0’D 9|gEXe] Y0Z0Z SoUas
€12/ |00°000°0€€’'L$ |00°0000ELS 00°000°'G¥S'1$ 00'000'0e€'L$ V02Z0Z MON "000'0¥0'2$ spuog Buipunjay
'spuog 4|1 09 Y40z Aauog ‘0z0z u papuniey (620 JuswAed isel) 411 Jemod TN ‘O'D a|qexe] V0zZ0Z Seues
L®Z |00000°'GL0°'LS 00000688  |00°000'000°L$ 00'0006L0LS | T "Y0Z0Z MON "000'01€' 1§ ‘Spuog N spuog Buipunyoy
411 09 8€10g AWawiod "0z0z Ul papunjay (gr0g JuswAed jse)) 103/0.d suse) p.dod ‘0’D 8|gexe] y0z0zZ saues
9  |00°000'09}$ 00'000'02$ 00°000'08L % 00°000°'002% (2z0z wewked yse)) sybi vang| T 09 9210z sauss
8 00'000'06L'2  |00°000°G9$ 00'000'652'2$ 00'000'682'2$ %Z) UBULIBIEAN '%%E | JOMBS WI0IS ‘%8 Jamag Aiejues '%/5 09 9/10Z sauss
- o | uonepodsuel | (40z WewAed 1Se|) 81njonJISeIU| UCISIAIPGNS [erosswwo) axe IA
0L |00°000'0L6'C$ |00'000°GLS 00000°'626'2$ 00°000°000'E$ (90 WwewAed jse|) uonels-ang ise3 Jueldwod yd3 sauibuz Bunsix3 anuaAsYy dU103|T Y/ L0Z S8las
eL® oﬂ. 00°000'v8L$ 00°000'tv$ 00'000'8¢22% 00°000°L6ES (vz0z wowAed 152)) ‘g# Japaed’ spuog Buipunjsy S10313 86007 Sem spuog Buipunjoy o._.:ow_m mmrom.
€189 |00°000'GZES  |00°000'0SL$ 00'000'S5+$ 000006888 | poletes uonepiodsuen s (32002) spuog bulpunjey 09 Y5102
uoipod melneyeT JO %BE ‘(V600Z) Loikod SBIULT J0 %y {6202 Y5102 INTFWAV
18V} {620z uswAed Jse| '000°06v$ Jomas 3S) OO LO0Z Pue (0Z0z Juawied
1s8| 000'S92$ 'Mewaxe) 02002 '(120z uswhed Ise| '000'061$ 'S21UUST) YE00Z Sem
0L |00°000°09%'LS  |00°000°06% 00°000'055°+$ 00°000'090'2$ (Se0z wawAed ysey) (uoniod Jeyepn) 108fold 1S ® 1N #1202 spuog 09 VE L0z Sauas
g |00'000'0L9'LS  |00°000°00L$ 00°000'0L2°L$  |00°000°08}'C$ (Ge0z uawAed 1se)) (%G8 - 19MaS WIOIS ‘%G1 129A8) 108l0ld IS 3 11N 712102 spuog 09 Ve 10z Souss
€136 |00°000'06L% 00°000'09$ 00°000'062$ 00°000'S79$ (g202 JuawAed 1se]) Spuog BuipuNyEY SMI9B|T YL00E SEMm 0Z10Z puniay o193
€. 9 0L (000000028  |00°000'02% 00°000'062$ 00°000'0S¥$ | X3d 8 puog wawdojeasq BuisnoH (9zog uawAed 1sel) Uonound [euass3 L00g Sem| spuog ‘Joy
anusAay BuisnoH OO YzZ10¢Z Seuss
€1 %% 01 |00'000'68$ 00'000'GL$ |o0'000'001$ "100'000'061.$ (9207 1awAed jse) X31d ¥ puog Jusiudojersq BuISNOH UOOUN |EAUBSST 866} SEM spuog jod
anussy BuisnoH OO vz10Z Seues
€1 6 |00°000'Z6$ 00'000'€P$ 00°000'EL$ 00000088 | (zz0z wawhed Jse|) (1amas o405 JojEm %406)|  SpUOE BUIPUNJEY 19A0SS0ID Vi 102
asoding “diod 09 900z saoed 198lold NN 1S 9002 J0 uoipod Jomag pue JoIep
€18 8 |00°000'€0Z$ 00°000°'201$ 00°000'G0E$ 00'000'G¥88 | (zz0z wewked 1se]) (WIOIS %EE 1081)S %/9) osoding|  SPUOE BUIPUNJSY JOAOSSOID Y1 L0Z
*di0D 09 9002 Saoe|da 1198foid 1N 9 1S 9007 JO uoluod Jomas WIS pue J8e.S
0k |€E%E6'20C$ z1'202'9% S¥'9€1'602$ 00'002%52$ o (ovaz wawked jse)) Jouey UosEN 800Z JO puog anuaAsy
‘A9 Buisnoy uonoun4 (eluassy
0l |00°052'98€$ 00°05.'82L$ 00'000'G15$ 00°000°'090°Z% -  (ezoz uewAed 1se)) 108f01d aUIGIN L puia spuog (enuaaay)
ABiau3 s|gemausay ues|D 92002
| edAL oz/le/zk | uewheq 6LILETL panss| - asodind apL
jo se asuejeg | [ediouud 0Z0Z JO se asuejeg

0Z/T€/TT J0 Se ssaupalqapuj papuog 3y e uleaunojAl o Axd

14



SS3INA3LE3IANI TVLIOL

§31ON V101

020z (310N anuaAey 09) ¥4d NI

8102 alqefed sloN vadSN

(veog wowdhed 1se) /4 IIPM

102 (310N snuanay 09) v4d NW

(1202 1awAed 1se)) Jooy Aleiqr]

(202 JuawAed jse|) ainonsesu| JSIepA I

(z£0zZ uawAed jse|) ainjonnselu) omeg|

Z1.0Z eiqeked e1oN vasn

2102 (s10N anusaasy 09) Vid NW

210z (910N enusaay 09) v4d NI

ﬂwolemE\ﬂma s8)) jueld EwEmmwh 1 J91epm

(910N anusAsy 0O) V4d NI

~ |zozve'ssv'ozs  [02'8Y0°LE9LS  [20'SPB'EEV'0ZS  |L6'LEZ'BZE'6ES | _ _
62°85.°112°6$  |B0'O60'LESS LE'PS8TVL'SS | 1616626581 N T
SL  |00°000°910'88 |00°'Z82Z$ 00°0$ 00°28.°8L0°8% T pateiduion s} 300loid Usym PaLILLISISP ag I UNOLWE UEo|
|euy - pazyeuy jou 103foid ‘sjoN, {(6£0Z uswAed ise|) 198lo1d Spuod JajemelSEA MBN
Gl 125°98G'LLLS 86'€18'9% ‘log'00v'8LLS 00°000'G2L$ (ec0z 1uswhed 1s8() (610 Ul suibaq juswhed jsuy) yonu1 eai4 Jedund 8102
Gl |0E28F' LTS 00'G96'1$ 0€' by '628 0£°'982'8€% -
Gl |ev1GL'Z€$ 0L /19'%$ lesgas 18 00°000'0L$ -
" Gl |v0'8es'0z$ 00°00L'1$ v0'8€2'2C8 ¥0'8LL'€€$ T T
Sl |00000'60S'¢$ |00'000°'ZSES  |00°000'198'%$  |0¥'GEY'08Z'L$ - o uswAe
Gl |00'000'906¢  |00°000°%9L$ 00°000'029$ 111525862 1 35e]) ueld Jue
| edAL | ozneizl juawhed 6LILEMZL panss| asodingd
jo se asuejeg | |edidund 0Z0Z JO se aosuejeg

SILON

oplL

0Z/TE/TT JO Sse ssaupargapu] papuog ayeq uieauno jo Aud

15



